- w» Schaperow, Jason .- . . .- : -

&'_From: Schaperow, Jason

=¥ Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 3:10 PM

" To: Chang, Richard; McClellan, Yvonne
Cce: Ross, Kyle Wayne; 'kew@dycoda.com'
Subject: RE: Surry Plant Visit

The last time we went to Surry for SOARCA was in early August. We were there for one day. We arrived at
the plant at 8:00 a.m. and departed the plant at 6:30 p.m. This time, | expect that we will be there for a full day
as well.

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 3:05 PM
To: McClellan, Yvonne

Cc: Ross, Kyle Wayne; Schaperow, Jason
Subject: RE: Surry Plant Visit

Plan for working an entire day at Surry on Wednesday.

Thanks,
Richard

From: McClellan, Yvonne [mailto:ymcclel@sandia.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 3:02 PM

To: Chang, Richard

Cc: Schaperow, Jason; 'kew@dycoda.com'; Ross, Kyle Wayne; Burns, Shawn
Subject: RE: Surry Plant Visit

Is the plant visit only the morning of Wednesday?
And what are the return plans?

YMac

From: Chang, Richard [mailto:Richard.Chang@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 1:00 PM

To: McClellan, Yvonne

Cc: Schaperow, Jason; 'kew@dycoda.com'; Ross, Kyle Wayne; Burns, Shawn
Subject: RE: Surry Plant Visit

Yvonne,

Here is the thinking so far:

Participants: Sandia MELCOR analysts (KC Wagner, Kyle Ross), NRC (Bob Prato, Jason Schaperow, maybe
Richard Chang), Dominion (Barry Garber, Bill Webster)

We would travel to Virginia on Tuesday, January 18, and meet with Dominion on Wednesday morning, January
19. :

Thanks,
Richard
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From: McClellan, Yvonne [mailto:ymcclel@sandia.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:54 PM ’ :
To: Chang, Richard

Cc: Schaperow, Jason; 'kew@dycoda.com’; Ross, Kyle Wayne; Burns, Shawn

Subject: RE: Surry Plant Visit

Importance: High

Richard,

The team is planning on the trip to Surry Plant next week and would like to know the schedule. Could you please
provide what days you wanted to travel and days at the plant so they can make travel arrangements? Since Southwest is
so easy about changing travel; | would suggest that you go ahead and make these arrangements.

Thanks,
Yvonne



